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LKK Paza Ubi

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee. mantau@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 3:33 PM

To: Hock Wah

Cc: LKK Paya Ubi

Subject: Vehicle SIM6560Z, OD Claim No: MT/1104210-002, DOA: 19/09/2020
Importance: High

Dear Hock Wah Motor

Total OD Excess 53100 applies.

Vehicle is currently at NAC Paya Ubi.

Please arrange to tow away the vehicle and call owner Mr Chua Tian Keong at 96273323 once vehicle reached the
workshop.

Strictly no further supplementary is allowed. Please arrange for a survey before start any repair to the vehicle,

Please forward the invoice and DV within 7 working days to us once repairs has been done and survey conducted.
Update the 'Repair Status' when repairs are done.
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Our Ref: MT/CA/OD/051/1104210-002/2BM

21 Oct 2020

HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

BLK 3011 BEDOK NORTH AVE 4 #01-2008/10/12

BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E

SINGAPORE 489977

Dear Sir

CLAIM NUMBER: MT/1104210-002

REPAIR OF VEHICLE NUMBER: SIM6560Z

We are pleased to inform you that you are successful in your tender to repair the vehicle. The details are as
follows:

Award Date: 21 Oct 2020

Make: TOYOTA

Muodel: WISH

Estimated Repair Days: 15

Location: NATIOMAL ASSESSMENT CENTRE SERVICES

Address: 51 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408933
Benefits Applicable: N/A

Excess Applicable: 3100.00

Please note that supplementary items will not be allowed.

If you have any queries, please contact Zuraimee Bin Mantau at 64307891 or email us at
motor@income.com.sg.

Yours sincerely

Jenny Pe



Deputy Vice President
Mator Insurance

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau

Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T+65 6430 7891

{7 Income

Mmook cftarant YRil

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



